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Daniel Collinsworth

From: Angela Womack <awomack@calienteconstruction.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 10:55 AM
To: Daniel Collinsworth; Martin Topham
Cc: David Jones; Jeff Schaffer; Bob Anderson
Subject: Navajo Civil Project - Bid Submission
Attachments: 20019 Navajo_Civil_Solicitation - Caliente.pdf

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] 
This email originated from outside of the SUSD organization  ᦮᦯ᦰᦱᦲ. Do not click links, open attachments, or reply unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe. 
Good morning,  
 
On behalf of Caliente Construction Inc., we would like to thank you for the opportunity to submit on the Scottsdale 
Unified School District Navajo Civil project. Enclosed is our proposal for your review. Please let us know if you need 
further clarification.  
 
The add for the West Parking Lot (asphalt, demo and repave only): $85,000  
 
Thank you, 
 

Angela Womack | Estimating Coordinator   
Caliente Construction Inc. 
485 W Vaughn St. Tempe, AZ 85283 
Office: 480.894.5500  
Direct:  480.795.2322 
Cell: 602.421.9064 
awomack@calienteconstruction.com  
  
We are Number 1 ! 
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